
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media EFT Payment $102,809.07 will be available in your bank 03/11/2016
From: Jim Omahen
Date: 03/09/2016 09:14 AM
To: Rick Scott
CC: Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org>

FYI, we are experiencing a problem with lisa@mediadistrict.org.  Hope to have this resolved soon.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Rick Scott <rick.scott@lacity.org>
Date: Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at 9:31 AM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Cc: Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Fwd: Hollywood Media EFT Payment $102,809.07 will be available in your bank 03/11/2016

FYI
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 9:26 AM
Subject: Fwd: Hollywood Media EFT Payment $102,809.07 will be available in your bank 03/11/2016
To: "Scott, Rick" <rick.scott@lacity.org>

Hi rick,

I still get the return email for Lisa's email address.  Please advise.  Thanks.

Emelia
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 9:22 AM
Subject: Fwd: Hollywood Media EFT Payment $102,809.07 will be available in your bank 03/11/2016
To: Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

I got 2 times return email back.  Please advise.  Thanks.
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org>
Date: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 9:09 AM
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media EFT Payment $102,809.07 will be available in your bank 03/11/2016
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

-- 
 
Thanks.

Emelia Tso
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of City Clerk
213-978-1110

-- 
 
Thanks.



Emelia Tso
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of City Clerk
213-978-1110

-- 
Rick Scott
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of the City Clerk 
213.978.1121 direct 
213.978.1099 main 
Fax 213.978.1130
Rick.Scott@lacity.org 


